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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

Agenda Item # 2b
TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: October 17, 2023

SUBJECT: Node0 Quarterly Report

NodeO Quarterly Report

Equipment

e Public works had network equipment overhauled and updated, increasing security and
effectiveness of the network.

e We are currently inspecting each desktop station to identify which ones will need to be
updated or replaced. This will be completed in the first quarter of FY24.

Software

e KnowBe4 is now being utilized by all town staff and public works employees. Testing
reports have shown staff that has completed the tasks are being successful in identifying
threats and phishing attempts, please see Exhibit A

e KnowBe4 reporting shows the risk of cybersecurity threats has been reduced, please see
Exhibit B

e We will continue to monitor usage and encourage those who are not completing tasks to
do so.

e Any scores under 25% in my experience in this field indicate a very successful rollout.

Thank you,

Patrick Price, NodeO
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